Minutes of a meeting of Wysall and Thorpe in the Glebe Parish Council held in the Village Hall, Wysall, Tuesday February 2, 2016 at 7.30pm

Couns. David Roberts (Chairman)
Simon Stephens (Vice-chairman)
Vicki Plant Helen Lewin
Lindsay Redfern Carolyn Birch
David Grenz Mike Stanley

Also present: Clerk Mike Elliott and Coun. Reg Adair

- 1] APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE There were none
- 2] DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST There were none
- 3] MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING ON JANUARY 5, 2016 were accepted as circulated and signed by the chairman
- 4] PUBLIC PARTICIPATION, LIMITED TO 15 MINUTES Nothing was raised
- 5] CLERK'S REPORT No matters arising

## 6] CORRESPONDENCE

Queen's 90<sup>th</sup> birthday celebrations April 21 bonfires and beacons. The matter was left for further discussion at the next meeting. It was understood the village hall committee and the parish church were looking to stage some event in June. Coun. Redfern offered a site to the council for a bonfire.

An email letter from NALC pointing out to the council a petition being organised to support parish councils having a right to lodge appeals against planning decisions was to be supported.

## 7] PLANNING MATTERS

## RUSHCLIFFE BOROUGH COUNCIL PLANNING APPLICATIONS

15/03027/ful. John Jenkins Meadowside, Costock Rd Wysall. Two storey side extension, including roof terrace, timber cladding and alterations to front elevation, demolition of existing garage and workshop. No objection.

## RUSHCLIFFE BOROUGH COUNCIL PLANNING DECISIONS

15/02539/PAQ. Mr and Mrs N Hibbitt, Building B, Kingston Book Farm, Wymeswold Road, Thorpe. Change of use of agricultural building to dwelling under class Q a) and (b) of schedule 2,part 3 of the Town and Country Planning General Development order 2015. Refuse

Rushcliffe Borough Council Local Plan Consultation, Green Belt Review Consultation, Statement of Community Involvement Consultation. Meetings being held at both East Leake and Keyworth.

# 8] VILLAGE HALL

Coun. Grenz said the next film night for hall funds was plan ed for March 5. A quiz night was also planned. It was also hoped to engage a group who offer to perform a play under the title Thankful Village, this being very suitable as the village is an officially designated Thankful one. The annual food fayre would take place on September 18.

It was hoped to have events to mark the 90th birthday of The Queen on June 25 and 26.

Coun. Grenz reported the hall funds had £1331 in hand at the time of its last meeting in January. There were plans to purchase either two or three hand driers for the toilets.

Plans were progressing for the siting of the memorial bench for Mrs Chris Elston. It would be necessary t take out a Rowan tree to allow for its placing. It had been decided to hold the Sunday village breakfast morning at the hall on a quarterly basis.

Steps were being taken to obtain an electronic hall booking system at a cost in the region of £180.

The chairman reported on a drains problem at the hall and said he would be talking to the hall's next door neighbour who was involved as well.

## 9] ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS INCLUDING CPR TRAINING AND DEFIBRILLATOR

March 5. Clean for the Queen Litter Pick would be arranged but it was not felt possible to organise food afterwards.

The council were told it was still proposed to proceed with a scheme to purchase a defibrillator and to organise CPR training, but firm details had not yet been made.

Coun. Stephens reported that as soon as the better weather arrived they would progress the work on improvement of the village finger post direction signs.

#### 10) FINANCE

A] CHEQUES FOR PAYMENT were approved as per the circulated list.

The council agreed to opt-in to the new NALC external auditing scheme.

# 11] VILLAGE WEBSITE

Couns. Stephens and Stanley were continuing to work on the village website and would make contact with the host firm to discuss the future arrangements.

## 12] EMERGENCY PLAN

Coun. Grenz said he was making progress with the project and was adopting a generic base for the information that would be provided.

- 13] CHAIRMAN'S MATTERS Nothing was raised.
- 14] AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING ON MARCH 1, 2016 AT 7.30PM. Nothing was put forward

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.35pm.